Call to Order	Supervisor Voisinet called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. with all in attendance reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.
Attendance	Attendance revealed Supervisor Eric Voisinet, Clerk Sandra June, Treasurer Bonnie Wohlfert, Trustee Louis Faivor, and Trustee Mark Simon. Also in attendance were eight others.
Approval of Agenda	A motion was made by Trustee Faivor, seconded by Treasurer Wohlfert to approve the June 14, 2021, agenda as presented. MOTION CARRIED.
Approval of Minutes	A motion was made by Treasurer Wohlfert, seconded by Trustee Faivor to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2021, meeting as presented. MOTION CARRIED.
Treasurer's Report	Beginning Balance\$229,480.11Receipts6,573.20Disbursement(20,525.54)Balance on Hand\$215,527.77A motion was made by Trustee Faivor, seconded by Clerk June to accept and place on file the Treasurer's Report. MOTION
	CARRIED.
Approval of Payment	A motion was made by Trustee Faivor, seconded by Treasurer Wohlfert to approve the payment of the invoices in the amount of \$20,525.54, Check #'s 9534-9550, and includes three automatic payments. MOTION CARRIED. For additional information, see Clerk's Bills Payable Report.
Sheriff's Report	Clinton County Sheriff Deputy Vance was not present.
DAESA Report	DAESA representative Brad Boron presented the following:a.) Officers' meeting was held April 27, 2021, with review and discussion of mini pumper specs, status of EMS CE's, upcoming special events, and date was set for upcoming training burn in Olive Township.b.) The property owner on Chadwick Road cancelled the training burn as she was able to sell the barn wood to a contractor. There is, however, another resident in Olive Township requesting a training burn on their property.

c.) Fire Chief has attended two meetings regarding participating in a National Night Out event with DeWitt Township and the annual road race 5/10k and $\frac{1}{2}$ marathon.

d.) A 3-year contract with West Shore was signed to provide Department fit test and maintenance.

e.) The Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council (MFFTC) has proposed several changes to their rules. Chief has been reviewing the proposed changes and several departments around the state have opposed many of the changes. MFFTC has yet to vote on the proposed changes.

f.) At the end of April, the Department run total was 33 calls higher than that time period last year.

g.) Purchase was approved for the snow plow from Bannasch Welding for a Western plow blade.

h.) The Department is looking into trading their AED equipment for another brand to be compatible with ambulance equipment and hopefully reduce the cost of replacement pads to the Department.i.) Truck #45 cracked windshield will be replaced without submitting bill to insurance since a \$500 deductible applies.

j.) Fire Chief Spagnuolo was authorized to pursue HGAC pricing for a mini pumper with discussed changes not to exceed \$280,000. Bath Township did present their mini pumper for Board members to view.

k.) Recording Secretary Sandra June submitted her resignation letter effective July 31, 2021. She will assist the Personnel Committee in interviewing potential candidates to fill her position.

1.) A Department appreciation golf outing and dinner is being planned for June 27, 2021.

Olive Township Assessor Peggy Lidgard reported on the following:

a.) Section 17 & 18 will be assessed next. 33% of the

questionnaires have been returned in this coverage area.

b.) There have been 13 sales in the Township with only one being arm length.

c.) One split request has been received.

d.) Trying to obtain up-to-date BSA assessing information for the Township website.

e.) July 20, 2021, will be Olive Township Board of Review.

There is currently four parcels and two veteran exemptions to consider.

Assessor

County Commissioner	 County District 4 Commissioner Adam Stacey was present and reported on the following: a.) Doug Riley Clinton County Community Development Director, is compiling the Comprehensive Master Plan for Clinton County. b.) An Infrastructure Meeting has been scheduled for this Thursday to discuss plans for the \$150 million the County is slated to receive from the Federal government. c.) The Commissioners will discuss lifting the State of Emergency due to COVID-19 effective July 1, 2021. Olive Township board members expressed support. d.) The County is considering installing a collection container aat the Courthouse to drop off retired flags. e.) Tri County Regional Planning discussed COVID demographics.
Library Report	None.
Public Comments	 a.) Terry Link, representative for the Greater Laingsburg Recyclers (GLR) discussed their plans to build a recycling center in Laingsburg on school property located on the corner of Grand River and Woodbury Roads. More information available at www.recyclelaingsburg@gmail.com. No action taken. b.) An Olive Township resident on Lehman Road shared drawings and photographs of his property where he would like to request variance to build a barn in front of his residence. Resident was instructed to apply for variance through the County if he wants to pursue.
Information Items	a.) EMS Runs: Olive Township had 9 runs during the month of May, 5 EMS and 4 Fire.
Old Business	A motion was made by Trustee Faivor, seconded by Trustee Simon to remove Comcast, Michigan Uniform Video Franchise Agreement from 30-day table. MOTION CARRIED.
	Ben Miller, Director of Comcast Government & Regulatory Affairs, discussed the affects of the Michigan Uniform Video Franchise Agreement within Olive Township. The Agreement renewed May 16, 2021, without the Township assessing a franchise fee to participating Olive Township residents. Previous Comcast Representative John Gardner has retired.

None.

Board Member Comments Clerk June received a complaint regarding the upkeep of 3005 W. Price Road, i.e. long grass, blight. Olive Township Board members request Clerk June send letter to homeowner and request lawn mowing. In addition to decreased curb appeal, excessively tall grass and weeds are an excellent place for rodents, mosquitos to dwell, and as plants dry out, a serious fire hazard. The home is located on the southwest corner of Price and DeWitt Roads. Supervisor Voisinet to share concern with Doug Riley, Clinton County Community Development Director, of multiple air conditioning units in the driveway at the 2nd house north of Round Lake Road on Williams Road. Neighbors have expressed concern regarding evesore and rodents. Adjournment With no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Trustee Faivor, seconded by Treasurer Wohlfert to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 p.m. MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully recorded and submitted by,

Sandra June, Clerk Olive Township

New Business

NOTE: These minutes are subject to approval at the July 12, 2021, Olive Township board meeting.